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TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Jeffrey L. Oris, Assistant City Manager
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM

DATE: May 3, 2022

MOTION TO APPROVE CONSENT LETTER FOR THE INSTALLATION OF A GENERATOR
PURSUANT TO THE JUNE 6, 2001 LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF DELRAY
BEACH, FLORIDA AND AT&T WIRELESS SERVICES OF FLORIDA, INC. NOW CINGULAR
WIRELESS PCS, LLC.

Recommended Action:

Motion to approve consent letter for the installation of a generator pursuant to the June 6, 2001 lease
agreement between the City of Delray Beach, Florida and AT&T Wireless Services of Florida, Inc.
now Cingular Wireless, PCS, LLC.

Background:

In June 2001, the City entered into a lease agreement with AT&T Wireless Services of Florida, Inc.
for space located on the Police communications tower located at the Police Department site, 300
West Atlantic Avenue in Delray Beach. This lease agreement was subsequently amended in 2007 to
extend the term of the contract and amended again in July 2018 to provide for conditions of consent
and access. Now, pursuant to the lease agreement between the City and New Cingular Wireless,
PCS, LLC, as successor in interest to AT&T Wireless Services of Florida, Inc., (though still an AT&T
company and referred to as AT&T), AT&T through their consultant, MasTec Network Solutions LLC,
has requested the City's consent to conduct inspections and to replace/add equipment within the
leased area on and about the communications tower. This work, which will include the installation of
a concrete pad and generator is completely within the area leased to AT&T and will not interfere with
other equipment installed on or about the tower. The newly installed generator will also not interfere
with access to the tower nor any other entity's equipment on or about the tower.

City Attorney Review:
City Attorney recommends approval.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
Not Applicable
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